UNIVERSITY OF y -
! _ﬂ’fmn@som Box 392 Mayo Hospital

Minneapolis, Minnesota 55455

TO: Mr. Hamid Wel sberg
FROM: Gary Richard Sehoener
SUBJECT: Dear Mr. Weisberg,

I Just spoke with Vince Salandria on the phone and happened to mention
that T had mailed you a check for $11.00 for copies of Whitewash II and Oswald in New Orleans
He told me that to his best recollection Oswald in New Orleans was only $1.00, If sueh is
the ease, don't bother to send me a refund but instead send me a few extra copies of Oswald
in New Orleans. I hope to buy some more of them g#6m you in the near future anyway since

I am frequently approached by individuals who want books on the subject. Thank you.

T, Scboeee
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Deer Mr. Schoener,

Qur letters crossed. Ye had sent you the peckegs befcre y'aurs of tha 15th
wes forwsrded end reeched me, only 2cdsy,.

‘If the srrangement 1s.not sstisfsctory, plesse let me know., Tell me what
you went, The boskstore nrice of OB¥ALD IN ML¥ ORLEANS I 95¢, btut at that price
we have tc edd s handling ehsrge on individusl orders. Howevar,-on larger orders
we do not have to, snd wherc they ars to help us, of course vwe don't,

But plesse let me know whst you'd like end we'll do it.

lsilneerely .



